
Re: 3542 Point View Cir

From Brittany Passmore (Planning) <bawalker@hallcounty.org>

Date Fri 5/22/2026 3:56 PM

To Nick Swafford <NSwafford@gainesvillega.gov>

Cc [REDACTED]

Good afternoon, Nick,

Thank you for sending this over.

Please note that Hall County has not yet received a proposed subdivision plat for this address.

Regards,

Brittany Passmore

Planner

Hall County Government

O: 770-297-5543

bpassmore@hallcounty.org

Please note, as of January 20, Community Development and Infrastructure departments, including Planning, have been temporarily relocated to 2829 Browns Bridge Road, the Hall County Government Center Temporary Annex.



All **PLAT** and **BUILDING PERMIT** submittals may be submitted online through [Accela](#). Plat inquiries may be submitted to plats@hallcounty.org. Zoning inquiries may be submitted to planning@hallcounty.org.

From: Nick Swafford <NSwafford@gainesvillega.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2026 2:09 PM

To: Brittany Passmore (Planning) <bawalker@hallcounty.org>

Cc: [REDACTED]

Subject: 3542 Point View Cir

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Brittany,

Please allow this email to serve as confirmation that 3 additional meters can be installed at this property for the proposed subdivision. Please let me know if you need anything further.

Thanks and Happy Memorial Day weekend!

Nick Swafford
Permitting Services and GIS Manager
Gainesville Water Resources
